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Project No.  070184 Sale Date - 4/18/2007

  1. The existing shoulder is constructed of what type of material?  (Concrete, asphalt)2. The proposed edgedrain ditch is to be 
how deep?  The standard drawing (DM-1.2) shows 18" + 5" = 23" deep.  The typical section shows 18" + the thickness of existing 

  concrete pavement (which we do not know) or do you want something else?3. Is the 301 bituminous aggregate base plug, as 
shown on the standard drawing, required?

Question Submitted: 3/20/2007 1Question Number:

THERE IS NOT A DESIGN REQUIREMENT FOR PLANT MIX PAVEMENTS LISTED IN THE PROPOSAL-WAS THIS 
INADVERTENTLY LEFT OUT ?

Question Submitted: 4/4/2007

The project uses Item 442 which is designed by actual traffic counts from ODOT's website listed in the General 

notes sht. 3/37 of the plan.  No items in the plan require design requirements specified in the proposal.

2Question Number:

It appears the existing shoulder consists of concrete overlaid with asphalt.  With respect to the 18" prefabricated edge 
underdrains, must they be installed as plans show at edge of pavement or can they be relocated to edge of shoulder to eliminate 
the need of trenching through concrete shoulder?

Question Submitted: 4/5/2007 3Question Number:

Plan sheet 1 of 37 lists Supplemental Specification 800 dated 3-14-07.  I can not seem to locate this specification.  Please 
advise.

Question Submitted: 4/6/2007 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


